



## Members

Larry G. – District 63 - Chair

Carolyn D. R. –District 32- Secretary

Claus P. –District 26- Literature

Courtney P. – District 41

Sharon B. - District 58

John M. – District 46

Members of the EPGSA Area 59 Corrections Subcommittee met prior to the Area Quarterly meeting on March 12, 2017.

Members of the subcommittee conducted an inventory of all literature.

Committee came up with a list of additional literature to be ordered to ensure that all members of the committee have equal amounts of literature for display racks and to distribute to interested members.

Subcommittee members made packets of literature and gave that literature to every DCM from districts that don't have an Intergroup/Central Office. The Subcommittee will continue to pass on literature in this fashion at every quarterly meeting.

Subcommittee members have been discussing how to best utilize the Pink Cans for collecting money to buy literature for inmates. It was decided that this resource should be discussed with GSRs and the GSRs can bring the information to home groups to see what groups may want to participate in the effort.

Members of the subcommittee continue efforts for collecting old grapevines to distribute. Collection Boxes will be set up in districts to collect old Grapevines. Subcommittee members discussed ways to get these grapevines and other literature into the prisons.

The committee received 15 letter requests from GSO for contacts from inmates who will be released in the near future. All letters were passed onto a contact from the district where the person will be residing.

The committee attended or will attend the following events.

1. The Hand Of A.A. Conference on 03/25/2017
2. Pre-Conference Sharing on 04/02/2017
3. District 42 Workshop on 04/11/2017
4. Lancaster Intergroup and Area 59 Share A Day on 05/20/2017
5. District 31 GSR Orientation Workshop on 05/21/2017